

PSO Meeting Minutes: March 7, 2023 Called to Order 6:32 PM

- **Present**: Andrea Burgess (President), Stephanie Rossi (Secretary), Shannon Richards, Jackie Gerou, Reanne Maney, Amy Loeffler, Crystal Gilbert, Jamie Eibl, Nikki Niccolai, Bryan Hammond, Kris Kordecki, Amy Wampole, Amy Enright, Jennifer Morgan, Roger Gahart
- Secretary's Report: Report was printed and reviewed by those present. One requested update to have Brad Hammond changed to Bryan Hammond. Stephanie will update and resend updated notes. No other changes requested. Motion to approve by Kordecki and Niccolai.
- Treasurer's Report: Report was printed and reviewed. No adjustments needed.
- Sheriff's Bike Award: PSO will donate a bike, same as past years. Confirmation received during the meeting that the deadline has not passed to donate. Motion to approve \$150.00 for the bike donation approved by Kordecki and Hammond.
- **Movie Night Recap**: Both February and March's Movie Nights went extremely well. There was a good turn out for both months. Everyone seemed to be OK with the popcorn and water not being provided and everyone bringing their own snacks. For future movie nights we will keep that in place for individuals bringing their own snacks and the purchase of the movie will be reviewed to be approved to be purchased by the PSO.
- **PAW Store**: The next PAW store will be Wednesday, April 12th. Nikki will get funding from Brad to restock for April. This should be the last time funding is needed for this school year.
- **KingFish Year End Game**: Game for Paris Night set for Friday, June 2. Initially it was planned that the Paris Band would be playing at the same game. Kingfish has indicated that they have double booked for that evening and are asking that the band come back a different evening. Nikki will follow up with the KingFish to see if this can be remedied. If not, she will look into ticketing for the second night as the PSO was going to cover the cost of band members and one parent.
- Easter Egg Hunt 2023: Date set for Thursday, April 6th at 5:30 PM. Jennifer has the eggs and candy ready to fill. We will need people to help distribute on the day of, it will probably take 20-30 minutes. If volunteers could come around 5 to assist. Confirmed that the "Easter Bunny" will be present.
- **Timber Ridge Outing**: No updates to this outing we will want to postpone and review this on the October 2023 PSO Agenda.

- **Traxside Skate Night**: We have contacted Traxside and the only available date for a Paris night is the same night as the 8th Grade Celebration. Consensus was that everyone would be ok with passing on the skate night this year and readdressing next spring to see if we want to get this back on the calendar. Andrea will call Traxside and cancel the Paris Night reservation.
- Literacy Unit Update: Everything is coming along nicely and on track. The Dome presentation was today. The 6-8 Graders had their field trip to Yerkes Observatory and great feedback was received from this trip. The speakers will be visiting the school this coming Friday and next Tuesday. Amy will stop in at Woodman's to get the SKU for the vanilla DipNDots so we can order as a treat for the students.
- Field Day: Field Day is set for Thursday, June 1st from 10 AM 3 PM. Quotes received from Mr Pye for both the K- 4 and 5-8 events. Total requesting is \$1,282.75. A motion to approve this amount was approved by Kordecki and Maney.
- **Restaurant Monthly Dinner**: The Antioch Pizza date had to be rescheduled to May 10,2023 due to the inclement weather on the original date. For the Culver's fundraiser it was discovered that they would require volunteers to come help serve and bus tables as part of their requirements. It was decided that we will pass on the fundraiser portion of this and send a flyer home with students indicating that we will have a Paris Family Night to support businesses that support our school. Andrea will follow up with Culvers to let them know this and confirm a date. If they want to keep it as 4/17/2023 or change it to a different day.
- **Golf Outing**: Date set for Friday, July 14 and Brighton Dale. We will be looking to get a committee set up and get the ball rolling for the setup of this event. Multiple people volunteered at tonight's meeting and we will review this again at the May PSO meeting.
- Spaghetti Supper 2023:
 - At this time we are looking good for sponsors.
 - The silent auction items are coming in daily.
 - Andrea has a list of items that she needs to price out at Sam's and Costco. Jackie and Reanne have offered to assist with this task.
 - The classroom baskets are filling up.
 - Raffle tickets have been ordered and printed. There was an issue with some of the tickets but it is being addressed and they are being reprinted.
 - The reservations for the hallway tables, although not yet advertised, are already filling up with requests.
 - We will add a foursome for the Paris Golf outing as a donation for the night of the Spaghetti Supper.
 - Reminder to wear your Red Paris shirts to be identified as a Volunteer that can help with any questions!
- **PSO Board Nominations**: Nominations will be accepted starting at the next PSO meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 7:58 PM. Next Meeting April 4, 2023 at 6:30 PM.